
 

 

 

 

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM            Legislative Department 
 

 

 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

City Council Regular Meeting Date: January 13, 2026 
 

 

To:   City Council 

From:  Scotty Lynn Kelly, MMC 

  City Clerk 

Date:   December 11, 2025 

 
 

 SUBJECT: Resolution 26-002 appointing three (3) members to the Planning Commission 
 
BACKGROUND: The members of the Planning Commission serve staggered 3-year terms. 
The following members’ terms expire January 12, 2026: Ken Colter, Kate Sergeant and Lyman 
Welch. 
 
Per the direction from City Council, Staff solicited applications to fill three (s) seats on the 
Planning Commission. The City received five (5) applications for the vacant Planning 
Commission seats, includng three Commissioners requesting reappointment and two new 
applicants. Council members conducted interviews of the applicants. All applications are 
included in the agenda packet in alphabetical order by last name. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 26-002 appointing three (3) members to the 
Sanibel Planning Commission to fill three-year terms beginning on January 13, 2026 through 
midnight, January 15, 2029. 

 
 


